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October 7, 2010
Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
Weaver General Construction Co. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404
Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 03300-006

Date of Submittal: September 27, 2010

Title: Multicoat EVA Bonding Agent
Specification Section: 03300

Manufacturer: US Spec

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken". No additional information or
resubmittal is required on this item. Our comments are as follows:

1. Please communicate to all parties to the work that this product IS NOT to be used in locations
subject to water immersion. It SHALL NOT be used as a bonding agent for concrete patching
below the high water line in any water-containing tank, basin, channel or other similar condition.

2. If a bonding agent may be used in locations subject to water immersion, please submit an
appropriate alternative product.

Please call if you should have any questions.
Sincerely,
Roger J. Sams, P.E.
RJS/kmw
cc (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@I/fmsdd.org

Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver General Construction Co., leslie@weavergc.com
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